Southwest Independent School District

MEMO

SAN ANTONIO

Date: 1/6/2026 TENAS

To: Dr. Jeanette Ball *

From: Daniel F. Cantu

RE: Ovemight Trip

Request SWISD Board or Trustees approval for an overnight trip for:

SW Legacy Mariachi Daniel F. Cantu
ORGANIZATION SPONSOR
Nadia Garza
TMEA All State Mariachi Clinic and Concert ADDITIONAL SPONSOR
EVENT
ADDITIONAL SPONSOR
4/11/2026 ADDITIONAL SPONSOR
DATE(S) OF EVENT 1 0 |
# OF STUDENTS MALE FEMALE
Henry B. Convention Center TBA - Housing Request open 1/12/26
LOCATION OF EVENT NAME OF HOTEL/MOTEL

4/11/26 11:00 AM

4/14/26 11:00 AM

DEPARTURE TIME

Personal Vehicle

RETURN TIME

$1600 - Cost TBA - Housing Request open 1/12/26

MODE OF TRANSPORTATION

ESTIMATED COST TO DISTRICT

EXPLANATION OF ACTIVITIES:
The student will participate in the Texas Music Educators Association (TMEA) All-State Mariachi Clinic and

Concert held at the Henry B. Gonzélez Convention Center in San Antonio. This event is a prestigious, state-
level honor that includes multiple days of rehearsals, sectionals, and clinics led by nationally recognized

mariachi educators and conductors, culminating in a public concert performance.
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